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From!

To:

Subject: FW: IRRG Log June 6th - June 10th --- UNCLASSIFIED jsiedieer
Date: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 8:56:41 AM

aael0Lon

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED/ A aa=

From:‘ ‘
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 11:10 AM
To: BPO-OPA-Web | |

Ce: Merkt Matthew NRO USA GOV‘ COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA S

Subject: IRRG Log June 6th - June 10th - UNCLASSIFIED/ dereké=

Clazsification: UNCLASSIFIED/ Sake—

Good Morning,

Below is the open log for June 6™ - June 10" and media requesters are indicated by *.

Please note, the subject descriptions below are verbatim from the requesters

Opened Cases
Subject
REQUEST AN ORGANIZATION CHART, OR LIST OF SPACE DELTAS, SQUADRONS OR OTHER UNITS,
£-2022-00048 - Appeal AND LOCATIONS, {F POSSIBLE, SUBORDINATE TO SFELM NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE. DAVID FOWLER
THE LOG OF FOIA REQUESTS RECEIVED BY THE NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE FOR THE
F-2022-00141 FOLLOWING FISCAL YEARS: EY19, EY20, FY21, AND FY22 TO DATE. WILLIAM SKUDLAREK
F-2022-00143 THREAT ASSESSMENT AND TARGET INFORMATION. PHYSIOLOGICAL ASSESSMENT. JAMES HEIM

We will continue to copy your office on all FOIA/prepublication documents we are releasing via TIER.

Thank You,

Clagssification: UNCLASSIFIED/ Fratce=

Clazsification: UNCLASSIFIED/ et
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